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TO: 2021 International Building Code and International Existing Building Code 

Technical Advisory Group members and all interested parties 

FROM: Andrew Klein, Technical Advisory Group Chair  

SUBJECT: 2021 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE AND INTERNATIONAL EXISTING 
BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP MEETING 

LOCATION: In response to COVID-19 there will not be a physical location. 
Please access the meeting via Zoom or phone.   
For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting  
Meeting ID 937 2048 5060  Passcode: 547175 
For Zoom Telephone link call: 888-788-0099  

DATE/TIME: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Review and Approve Agenda 

3. Review and Approve March 17, 2021 Summary Minutes 

4. Meeting Schedule 
5. Association of King County Fire Marshals – IBC 302.1 / IFC 202 Occupancy 

Classification. 
• The Council voted to move the opinion back to the IBC and the IFC TAG’s 

for further clarification. 
6. Adjourn 

Please click here to see TAG Meeting documents. 
 

 
 

https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/93720485060?pwd=Y3hIaFB5TStBQlQ1dEJxeklLSkJzdz09
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-03/sm031721-1.pdf
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/events/2021-03/tag-meeting-building-code-03312021

